
To, 

No. Dy. CE/GC/KYN-KSRA/41/ Forest Land 

Deputy Conservator of Forests, 

Shahapur Forest Division, 
Shahapur-Asangaon Road, 
Old Agra Road, Asangaon, 
Shahapur, Thane District- 421601 

CENTRAL RAILWAY 

1 

Sr. 

Respected Sir, 

No. 

2 

Reg: Compliance to Query raised by IRO-MoEF 

Sub: Diversion of Forest land (16.6846 Ha) for proposed Third Railway Line between Kalyan to 

Kasara Stations of67.62 km in Ulhasnagar, Kalyan & Shahapur Talukas in Thane district. 

Office of Dy. CE(C)GC 
Near 
Office 

Particulars 

Railway Reservation 
Jawahar 

Ghatkopar(East) 
Mumbai-400 077. 

Ref: IRO MOEF Ltr No. FC-II/MH-219/2023-NGP/1 1867 dtd. 12/07/2023 

With respect to the processing of our Forest Diversion Application (Proposal Nmbr 

FP/MH/RAIL/ 41780/2019) for diversion of 16.6846 Ha Forest Land for above subjected project 

and in response to the Query Ltr raised by IRO MoEF Nagpur vide Reference above, we hereby 

provide pointwise compliance as under: 

Necessary corrections in the Covering 

Letter of State Government regarding CA 
land details. 

Tele/Fax No. 25010315/66006 
Date: 10.08.2023. 

Marg. 

Consolidated KML of entire alignment| Complied. 

with forest patches. 

Compliances Comments of User Agency 

Consolidated KML containing highlighted forest 
patches on entire alignment is attached as 

Annexure-1 in ÇD. 
To be replied by State Government. 



Sr. 
No. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Particulars 

Various differential GPS Maps of CA land Complied. 

along with KML files. 

Comments of PCCF (WL), Maharashtra 
since the project passes through deemed 
10km ESZ of Tansa WLS. 

Details of structures proposed for smooth Complied. 
movement of animals. 

Compliances Comments of User Agency 

KML file containing CA land details is included in 
Annexure-1 CD, whereas various Maps are 
attached as Annexure-2. 

regarding 
rare/endangered/unique species of flora 
and fauna found in proposed forest area'. 

Thanking You, 

Regarding verification of the scale of To be responded by Thane WL office. 
Toposheet submitted by Thane WL. 

Details of Structures proposed and upgraded 
attached as Annexure-3 including on Toposheet 

Map. 

Clarification from Chief Wildlife Warden To be responded by Chief Wildlife Warden 

(CWw) 

Encl: Documents & CD as above(05 sets) 

To be responded by PCCF (WL), Maharashtra. 

'no (CWw). 

We request your office for acknowledgement of the same for its further perusal and onward 

processing. 

(D. D. Lolge ) 
Dy. Chief Engineer (C), Ghatkopar 

Cle: Deputy Conservator of Forests (Wildlife), Thane Wildlife Division, Tinhat Naka Marathon 
Circle, LBS Marg,Naupada, Thane (West), Thane for onward comments on Pt.(vi) & (vii). 
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, 
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